

ARRIVAL CARD FOR SEAMEN (SIGN-OFF)

SA
09 190909

Please write in CAPITALS only. One Character in one box as shown below. Do not write across the lines. Leave one box blank for space.

A	B	C	D	E	1	2	3	4	5
---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

1. Name (as in passport) Leave one box blank after every part of the name/initial

2. Sex (put tick in appropriate box)

Male Female

3. Date of birth (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

4. Place of birth

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

5. Nationality

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

6. Country of Residence

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

7. Passport Number

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

8. Date of issue (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

9. Place of issue

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

10. Date of expiry (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

11. Address in India

12. Name of the leaving ship (Vessel)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

13. Date of leaving (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

14. Rank

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

15. Port of last embarkation city & country

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

For Foreigners only

16. Visa Number & Type

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

17. Date of issue (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

18. Place of issue

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

19. Date of expiry (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

Details of Departure flight

20. Date of departure (DD/MM/YY)

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

21. Flight No.

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

22. Flight time

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

23. Country of next visit

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

Signature of seamen

--

Immigration Stamp (Arrival - Sign Off)

--

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
ARRIVAL CARD (SEAMEN)
(Rule 5 & 15 of Registration of Foreigners Rules)



Incredible!ndia

Welcome to India

Important Web Sites

1. Government of India - <http://india.gov.in>
2. Ministry of Home Affairs - www.mha.nic.in
3. Bureau of Immigration - www.immigrationindia.nic.in
4. Airport Authority of India - www.airportsindia.org.in
5. Central Board of Excise & Customs - www.cbec.gov.in
6. Ministry of Tourism - www.incredibleindia.org, www.tourism.gov.in
7. Ministry of Agriculture - www.plantquarantineinindia.org
8. Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs - www.moia.gov.in
9. Bureau of Civil Aviation Security - www.bcasindia.nic.in
10. Ministry of Civil Aviation - www.moca.gov.in
11. Directorate General of Civil Aviation - <http://dgca.gov.in>

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS

A. It is obligatory for disembarking passengers to declare details of plants and plant material in their baggage on arrival in India

B. REGISTRATION FORMALITIES FOR FOREIGN NATIONALS

1. If you are entering India on a Student, Employment, Research, Medical or Missionary VISA, which is valid for more than 180 days, you are required to register with the FRRO/FRO under whose jurisdiction you propose to stay. This should be done within 14 days of arrival in India, irrespective of your actual period of stay.
2. Foreigners visiting India on any other category of VISA that is valid for more than 180 days, are not required to register themselves if their actual stay does not exceed 180 days on each visit. If such a foreigner intends to stay in India for more than 180 days during a particular visit, he/she should get registered within 180 days of arrival in India. PIO Card holder should also register for first stay exceeding 180 days.
3. The following categories of foreign nationals are exempt from registration :
 - (a) Those visiting India on any short term VISA i.e. valid for 180 days or less.
 - (b) Children below 16 years of age. (irrespective of any type of VISA)
 - (c) Holding Overseas Citizen of India (OCI) VISA.
4. Pakistan nationals are required to register within 24 hours of their arrival in India. Afghanistan nationals are required to register within 7 days of their arrival in India.
5. For updated information please contact Immigration Officer/FRRO/FRO.

ABBREVIATIONS

PIO - Persons of Indian Origin ; OCI - Overseas Citizens of India; NRI - Non-Resident Indians

FRRO - Foreigners Regional Registration Officer; FRO - Foreigners Registration Officer